Serena Harris

From: Gillian Zapata

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Elizabeth Obara

Cc: Laura Giarratano; Hailey Grandchamp; Alison Aliberti; Monika Parran; Deborah Spencer;
Serena Harris; Ashia Moultrie; Christine Intrieri

Subject: RE: literacy/ nutrition night

Literacy night is Tuesday the 17" 5:30 -7:00!

Here is the schedule:
5:30 families arrive through the cafeteria and get a schedule card and a raffle ticket. *anyone that gets here early will
he directed to the bhook fair

5:30-6:00 Parents immediately go to their first session of book talk/ recipe making. {Sessions will be held in the second
tloor middle school rooms: Art room, two middle school classrooms and Ms, Witty's office.)

6:00-6:30 session 2 of book talk/ recipe making.
6:30 Families return to cafeteria for the chickfila nuggets and salad and raffle or book fair
7:00- Kick everyone out and go homel

Yo do:

Plan mini-comprehension piece to go with your read aloud. Gather materials
Write up recipe on large paper and print copies for families

Buy food for recipe and pre-cut or prepare whatever is necessary.

Make family schedule cards. *I'll do this

Email Gillian with recipe idea so we don’t have any repeats.

Where do | go?

Dr. Obara/Mr. Obara tabie at cafeteria entrance giving directions

Giarratano- Art room for book/recipe session

Grandchamp- one of the 2™ floor middle school classrooms for book/recipe session

Aliberti- one of the 2™ fioor middle school classrooms for hoolk/recipe session

Zapata- Witty’s room for book/recipe session

Ashia and Harris and Parran and Spencer- floating /helping direct families/ helping with recipe making/ helping with the
book fair at 6:30

Intrieri- the majority of families will probably visit the book fair from 5:00-5:30 or from 6:30-7.00

Thank you- let me know if you have any guestions!
Gillian

.From: Gillian Zapata

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Elizabeth Obara

Cc: Laura Giarratano; Hailey Grandchamp; Alison Aliberti {(alison.aliberti@gmail.com); Monika Parran; dspencer@ppcs.org
Subject: literacy/ nutrition night




